
BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineeríng Services 

DATE: November 20r2013 

TO: Kathleen Brenes-Morua, Procurement 

FROM: Fahim Rahman, Construction Project 
Brandon Wilson, Design Project 

THROUGH: Mark Hutchinson, Construction Division Manager ,l+ 
Susan Aldrich, CIP Manag", fi 

SUBJECT: Awarding Contract for: SE 62nd Ave. & Morrison Sewer Rehabilitation 
Bid No. 116048, Project No. E09049 
Award to Second Highest Bidder 

We have reviewed the bids for this project. 

Landis & Landis Construction LLC was the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of 
51,368,623.25, which is Il.I7% under the Engineer's Estimate of $1,540,804.00. However, 
their bid was determined to be non-responsive. 

Canby Excavating, Inc. was the second low bidder with a bid amount of $1,608,837.00, which is 
4.42% over the Engineer's Estimate of $1,540,804.00. 

We therefore recommend that the Procurement Services accept the proposal from Canby 
Excavating, Inc., the second low bidder, as the lowest responsible bidder. 

This recommendation is subject to your evaluation of the bid packet for completeness and 
responsiveness. 

Please contact me at 503-823-7217 if you have any questions. 

cc: 	 Brandon V/ilson 
Ted Luyben 
Joe Panis 
Scott Gibson 
Bill Ryan 
Jaime delaGarza 
Dave Nunamaker 
Susan'Wheaton 
Neil Bruesh 
Susan'Wheaton 
BES File w/sup.docs 
TRIM Folder 54.0 

Attachment: Bid Tabs 

http:1,540,804.00
http:1,608,837.00
http:1,540,804.00
http:51,368,623.25


GOOA FAITþ{ HFFORT 
ÕÖMPtIANCË RHPÕRT 

submission substantially corrp/ies with Goctri f:aith Effart Regulremenfs lì iy.€& r ruo 

Reviewed bv: Brenda Scott 
Date: 1 1-20-13 

PRAJËCT INFORMATION 

PROJECT NAME & BUREAU SE 62nd Ave & SE Morrison Sewer Rehabititation 

BID NUMBER 1 1 6048 

PRE.BID DATE 10-B-1 s 

BID OPEN DATE 1 1-7-13 

BID AMOUNT 81,608,837 

CONTRACTOR Canby Excavating lnc. 

AT BID SUB/\flSS/Oru 
8UESflO^/ yEs NO 

Did contractor submit the GFE Form I (Subcontractor and Self-Pe¡-form Work List)? x 

MlWESB PARTICIPATION - Total Bid 

PARTICIPATION TYPE TOTAL $ PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BID AMOUNT 

MBE $176,814 11% 

WBE $o 0% 

ESB $o a% 

Total MIVI|/ESB Total bid - 11% 
Pafticipation $176,8'14 Subcontract percentage 63J%-

M/lttlBE PARTI Gl PATI ON - S u bco ntrac 

TOTAL AF ALL TOTAL MBE & WBE PERCENTAGE AF MNVBE
 
SUBCONTRACTS SUBCOAIIRACTS SUBCOruTRACTS
 

i n cl u di nq n o n-certified fi rms
 

8276,814 #'Í76,8tr14 

GFE Review Template 
REV Jan 2012 



GAAD FATTH DOCUMENTATTöN (24 HOURS AFTER BtD A?ENING) 

QUËSTiÕA/	 T Ë.) ruo 
^/tïËs

1.	 Did prime contractor atfend the mandatory pre-bid meeting? (lf pre-bid meeting 
,Kwas waived, note in column.) Check sign-up sheef with Buyer.
 

^/OIES 

2.	 Did contractor explain why identified divÌsions of work (DOW) were not included Kfor subcontracting? (See Form 1) 

3.	 Were |etters or faxes sent to all M/WËSBs (in ídentified DOW's to be 
subcontracted) at the pre-bid meeting?(Form 2) X 

4.	 Was a minimum of five (5) MlWESB firms contaeted (in each identified DOW to 
be subcontracted) by letfer ar fax to bid on this project?(Form 2) x 

5.	 Were M/WESB fiTms contacted at least seven (7) calendar days before the bid 
opening?(Form 2) X 

b.	 Is a copy of the letter or fax sent to potential M/VI|/ESB subs included in Good 
Faith documentation? X 

7.	 XDid prime provide a completed M/v1//EsB contacuBids Received Log (Form 2)? 

GOOD FAITH EFFORT ANALYS/S 
Divisions of Work ldentified by City: Asphalt Paving; Concrete Cutting; Concrete Work; Excavatng; Hauttng 

1. Services (Trucking); Hazardous Waste Removal; Sewe4 Water & Storm Drain Work; and Traffic Controlseryices
(lncludes TPDT). 

2.	 Rationale for non-utilization of subcontractors for suggesúed Divisions of Work: Setf-performing. 

3.	 AII Divisions of Work to be used on this project: Same as #1, plus Mrssed Opporfunity - Diling/Boring. 

Ce¡fified Subcontractors' name, Ceñ Type, and Subcontract amount used on the Project: Brothers Concrete4.
 
Cutting (MBE Concrete Cutting) - $13,000; and Gonzales Boring & Tunneting (MBE Driiling/Boring) - $1 63,81 4.
 

Subcontractor names and subcontract amounts awarded to non-ce¡fified firms: KF Jacobsen & Company 
(Asphalt Paving) - $29,000; and Roger Langeliers Construction (Concrete Work) - $71,000. 

5. 

Divisions of Work retained by Prime: Excavating; Hauling Serylces (Trucking); Hazardous Waste Removal; 
sewef, water & sform Drain work; and rraffic control services (lncludes TIDT) 

b

7.	 Bids received from ce¡fified firms (not used): Columbia Paving & Excavation (ESB Asphalt Paving) - $30,135. 

Check Compliance file for prime contractor. A,re there any contract compliance issues in the prime's
B.	 Compliance file (last 3 years) that should be noted for the Purchasing Agent's Repoñ to Council? No. 

9.	 
Any speeial Good Faith Efforts underfaken by the Prime Contractor? Yes, prime soticited to and used an MBE 
for the Missed Opporfunity DOW who attended the pre-bid. 

List of other prime bids received: Note any special Good Faith Effo¡Ís taken by the Prime eointractor anA ¡f
good faith effort documentation submitted (Forms 'l/2). James W Fowter Co - $t ,672,000 (Form 1); Landis &10. 
Landis Constructiotl - $1,368,623.25 (non-responsive due to an error of non-submission of doc's); and Moore 
Excavation lnc - $1:658,975.70. 

GFE Review Templâte
 
REV Jan 2012
 

http:1:658,975.70
http:1,368,623.25


füoúes; 
EEO Cert. Expires: 1Alrcl15 
COP License lr/o.. 405486 
CCB License Alo.. 77471 

/ssues; None. 

Ctariflaatians: I did tett Canby Excavating to inctude all subcontractors on the Fornt 1, 
not iust the DOW';; as they only tisted Gonzales Boring on the Sfafe First Tier 
form, not the GFE Form 1. This is not a GFEissue. 

Summary of Canby Excavating's Good Faith Efforts: 

DOW Required MM/ESB
Contacts' I ': M1ì/V/ESBs 

Contacted 

# Bids 
Reçeived 

# Bids 
Used 

91 395 ASPHALT PAVING 5 5 1 0 
91 382 CONCRETE CUTTING 5 5 1 1

91430 CONCRETE WORK 5 5 0 0 
91216 DRILLING/BORING U 1 t 1 

Total 15 16 3 2 

Level of Effort: 

X High Met the aspirational goal. 

Moderate E*.uudud th" .ol¡"it"tion ruqrirurnu 

!-ow Met the minimal solicitation requirements but achieved NO participation. 

Reeomrnendatian: Approval. The contractor is in compliance with the GFE 
specifications. 

GFE Review Template 
REVJan 2012 



eiJ¡:ò, t¡eo¿e 
Pro.¡eciÑame: SE 62ndAv¿. eEE Mãr.¡sìn 5ã-s nenã¡iiäit¡m 
Date Bld qpened: 1'1l07l13 
Project Mênager: Brandon l¡ iìson 
Eng¡neers Estimate: S1,51 5,û00-00 

ìtem:;NO - .:.
UeSCnpuOn 

Est. 
Quant 

. : 
I Units 

:9peS Landis & Land¡: ç9r19!!q9!¡o!'.LL9 _ q4Þy Excavatins, lnc. 
'Reference Unit Price r Extended I Unit Pr¡ce I Extended 

' ¡tc BiL:zÀT:o\ 1 LS 00210 s165.000.C0 5165,000.00 s225,000.00 s225,ooo 00 s150,000 o0 s15o ooo.00 sr60,000.30 s16J.00c.c0 
iEMPORARY PROÌECÌION AND 

-... 2 DIRecÌIoN oF TRAFFìo 
1 LS 00223 s25,oo0 oo r $25,000.00 $2s,000.00 s25,o0o 0o s4o,ooo o0 s4o,ooo 0o s20,ooo.o0 s2o,ooc.oo 

PORTAELE CIIÀNGEASLE il,1ESSAGE 
14 

5 :COS O\ CaNTRO_ 
6, TNLET PRO-tECTtON 
: ÞC:LU:IO\ CCN:ROL PLA\ 

1200 
1 

2A 

1 

Ls 
EA 
LS 

00280 
00280 
00290 

510 ooo.oo 
565.00 ì 

S3.5oO.OO 

s10.000.00 
S1.300.00 
S3,5oO OO 

sô,000.00
5150.00 

S2,3oO O0 

s5,ooo.oo 
53,000 00 
52 300.00 

s9,000 oo 
s100.00 

54,000.00 

sg,ooc oo 
s2,000 0c 
54 o0o.O0 

s19,977.50 
$100 00 ' 

S3,COO 0o 

s19 977.¿0 

s2,c00.00 
53 oOC CC 

. - -3,CONTAI4]NATED 
[4ED]A D1SPOSAL 

9 HAZARDCUS WÀSTE DISPOSAL 
100 
500 . 

1C. REiìlOVAr- OF WALKS AND DRIVEWAYS 115 
, : GEN:RÉL EXCAVAT C..I 285 

VllSO iNSÞECTlON Oi SE\¡/ERS, 
.1 2 LÀTERALS 

52 

VIDEO INSPãCTION OF SEWÊRS, 
1t yÂt\L;NE 

1,1 POTHOT-E EXCAVÂICN 
i 5-TRENCiì qXCAVÀTtOt\ COMI\¡ON 

5,769 

24 
3610-. 

FT 
EA 

00401 
00405 

s3.25 
S3o0.O0 

s18,749.25
57,200.00 

s3.oo 
SToC.OO 

s17.30700 
$16.80C OO 

s2.30 
5600.00 

s13,268.70
514.400.00 

s2.50 
5675.00 

s11422.ac 
516 20l.CO 

..- .1â TRENCIi tsACKFiLL, CJ-ASS 8 3060 
1 

1¿ ]EWA:ERING 1 

1 g TRENCH FOUNDAÌIO¡ì STABILIZATION 100 

. -,,. ?c. BCRTNG ANDJACKTNG 
2', ctPP:rN9R. 11 tNCh 291 . 

22 CIPP LINER,24 iNCH 214 
1C INCH PIPE, HDPE ASÍII F714 SDR 26, 

2? 3ÉDD:NGÌVPE: } 
14 iNCII PIPE, HOPE AST'VI F714 SDR 26, 

24 SEOD]NG IYPE: D 
25 o200.00 s5.000.00 s258.00 s6,450.00 s330.00 r s8,250.00 $375.00 s9,375.00 

12 INCH PIPE. FJDPE AST¡.¡ F714 SDR 26. 
a7 Ff oa445 si 5c.oo s1 3.c5o.oo s95.00 sg,265.oo . s92.oo . se,oo¿ 0c ss5 0o . s8,265 oo 

18INCH PtPã, RCP ASti\¡ C76 CLASS lV, 
25 BEDDÌNG TYPE| B 

53 FT 0a415 s250.oo s13,250 00 s137.0c s7,261.00 s225.ac s1'j,925.00 s180.00 sg,s4l.cc 
21 INCH P]PE, RCF ASIfuI C76 Ci-ASS V, 

107 FT 00445 o315.00 533,/0b.00 5273.00; 529,2'11.00 5205.00 I 521.935.00 $220.00 523,540.00 
30 lNCH PIPE, RCF ASTI\.,I C76 CLASS IV, 

I :\Ci ?rD5, tr /C AS: 
",1 

D3034 SDR 26. 
29 EEDDtñc TYPE; D 

3C BEDDìNG TYPE: D 

l2 l\C.i ?l'; ?VC AS-À¡ D3034 SDR 26. 
1 185 

FT 
FT 
FT 

oo4¿5 
00445 
00445 

s200.00 
s15o 0o 

s47,ooo 0o 
s9,1s0.oo 

s174 o0 

$183.00 r 
s4o g9o.0o 

s11,163.00 
s2'5 oo 
s13o.oo r 

sso 525.00 

$7,930.00 . 
s200.00 
s90.oo 

s47,000.c0 

s5,490.00 

. 

1 5 INCH PIPÊ, PVC ASfÀ,{ D3034 SDR 26, 

e li.tCtl l;P¡, PVC ¡STM D3034 SDR 35, 
32 3EDD NG ].YPE: D 

3] ]FgP CCNNECTION R.SERS 
34 FIÉLD FAtsRICATÊD CONNECTIONS 
35 PIPE IEES OR'WYES B INCH x 6 INCH 

36 PIPE ïEES CR \,\YES i2 INCH x 6 INCH 

37. PLPE IEES OR V'/YES ,]5 {NCH X 6 INCH 

108 

77A 

6 

30 

2 

FT 
EÅ
EA
EA
EAEA 
EA 

c0443 
00445 

00445 

c0445 

ööi¿s 

ac445 
a0445
ac445
0044500445 
A0445 

si35.oo s1o3,95o.oo
SSOO.OO S3,0oO.OO 
S40q.Q0 , $s.qqo.qq .SqQ.QQ: 9],ÞQQ,QQ .S15o.OOS15o.OO 54,350.0054,350.00 
5160.00 I 5320.00 

$175 0C i 518,900.00 
si32.o0 
S85o.O0 

9l.qcc.!q : 
535.00 , 

5330.005330.00 
S 

5156.00 

s330.00 
s380.00 

s101,ô4o.oo
55,100.00 

59,570.00 

Si6,848.00 

s9,570.00 
$760.00 

_sÞ,lqo,gpr
$14,000.00 ts1.o5o.0o 

$760.00 

s"34.00 
S575.OO 

S2oO.O0 

5175.00 

.9Þ¡9,09s475.00
s95.oo 

s300.00 

si03,180.00
53,450.00 

55,800.00 

518,900.00 

s9,{9qqq. 
s6,ô50 00
s2.850.00 
$600.00 

s10b.00 
5500.00 

S20o.O0 

Siô0.00 

.ÞsQq,go; .. 
s350.c0 Is32o.o0 
s2ô5.00 , 

sBO,B5o.cc 
53,000.00 

St,8o0 

S17,280.0C 

.$!,QoooQ 
s4,900 00 
s9.6oo.0o 

s530 c0 
$5,800.c0

36 SERV]C€ LÅ-lERI.L CLEANOUT 
39-CONCRETE INLãTS, ]-.1PE G-2 

1 

16 EA a047a s].q!q.qq : j4,q!S.0!- 91,!Þq.0q r 524,800 00 S1,s50.00 i $31,200 00 S1,s00.00 , S30,400.c0 
CONCREIE [4ANHOLES,48 INCH, O-8 FT 

4l DSrT¡ 12 

coNcRETE MANHOiãS, 48 tNCH, 
F I ou¿/u s275.00 s20,350.00 sloo o0 s7,¿oo 0o s225 o0 s16.650 0o s125 oo s9,250 oo 

CONCRETE |!IANHOI-ES,6O INCH, O-8 FT 
2 EA 00470 s6.500.00 sr3,o0o.0o s9 Bo0 0o s'9,600 oo sg,2oo oo sis.4oo 0o s6.B0o oo . s13,600 0o 

coNcREl É ¡r;N-to-ES. 6o tNch, 
43 DÉEPER TFj¡.N I FÊEt 

16 

CCNCRETE ¡,,IANHOLES. 72 INCFi O-8 FI 
44:ÐEPjn 1 EA 00470 s6,500 oo s6,5oo.0o sg,B50 oo sB 8so oo s12,500 oo s12 5oo oo s6.500 oo s6,so0 00 

coNcR=TE t\¡ÁNf o_ES, 72 tNCH, 
6 

---
4ôrREPLACE MANHOLÊSTÉPS 2A EA 00490 S75 oO S1,5oO.0o 585.00 51.700.00 S70.OO 51,400.00 560.00 5-,200 00 
-17 DIVERSION OF FLOV/ 1 

43 CLSi\I FOR ABÄNDONED PIPÉS 
19 PER]VÂNENT PLUGS 

30 

? EA OO49o S5oO 0o S1,OOO OO 5650 0o 51 30o.OO 5260.00 5520.00 S3Co.OO S6J0.0C 
|VANHOLE REIIAEILjIÁTION, COATING 

5¡ PROTECTIVE LINjNG 
5,1 TEJ\¡PORARYTRENCI'í RESURFACING 

ÍRENCH RESURFACIIIG WO BASÊ, 
52 Ntwi,4Ac, 3 tNcH 

IRENCH RESURFACiI.]G W/O BASE, 
53 M\¡JIjAc.4INCH 

I 

870 

350 

200 

EA 
sY 
sY 
sY 

0c492 .004e5 
004e5 
00495 

slo,ooo 0og1q,.oQq.qq I 
ge,qq I 

slqqq i 
ç60.00 

s'o,ooo.oo94.q00,qq I 
s2.830 qq I 

$14,qqq,qo I 
$12,000.00 I 

s4,500.00q¿,soo.oo
q19.qq. 
sggoo : 
S¿O.ZS I 

s4,500.00s4,qqg,qq 
q1q.q?q.qq 

$12,600.00 . 
59,650.00: 

t4,qqg,SS : 
16 530.00 

s7,0o0.oo 

s40.00 
$57.00 

9Z'aqS.Sq ,S14.OO 
s7,ooo.oo 

s14,000.00 | 
S1I,40O.OO 

$z'QQQ.Qo , 

512,180.00 
lz,QQQ.Qo r12,180.00 

s4,500 

Þgo,qs 
S4O.OO 

$,5qq,0q$2o.oo, 
s10,500.0c 

S8,O0O.0O 

ql,qqq.qs 
$17.400.00.400.00 

TRENCH RESURFACi¡]G W/O AASE, 
190 sY 00495 s75.oo s1425ooo s225.00 s¿2750.00 s119.co s22,610.00 sg5.o0 s1ô,r50.00 
75A 

. 

LEVã- 2, 1 2 t\Ct-i DÊl.SE MH|\¡AC 
5ô MtxtuRE. 4 tNcHÊs -rì{cK 

PLA]\] CONCR=_E PÀ.iE^,4FNI, 
57 UN]DOWSLLED 6 iNcirES-TH]CK 

- ,56 CONCRÊTÊ CL,iRts. SIANDARD CURE 

5] CONCR:TE ORIVE\\AYS 

240 

330 

160 
160 

TN 
sY 
FT 

00714 
0075ô 
00759 

sgooo 
sg0.0o 
S30 oO 

s1g00o.o0 
s26,400.00 

54 800.00 

slll.oo 
sge.oo 
536.00 

' 

s22.200.00 
s32 34o.oo 
SS.ZOO.OO 

sro2.oo 
si o2.oo 
53ó.00 

s20400.00 
s33 660.00 
S5,t60.òO 

s11000 
s i 1 5.00 
52¿.00 

s22000.00 

s37,950.00 
S3.840.C0 

6C CONC.RETE WALKS 
îi 3R:CK PÀV=RS 

180 
5C sF 00760 $65.00 , $3,250.00 , $45.00 s2.250.00 s90.00 I s4.500 00 $30.00 s1,500.cc 

Toial 

Bid Sureiy Yes BB ì Yes BB Yes BB r lYes BB 

óo:::ec:oi a;¡d L'le"iJ ño. itut2 7747i ?9397: ì q?Zq1 




